

OFHP Matrix - Week of July 26

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Jul 2017 11:19:43 -0400
Attachments: 2017 07 07 Business Issues v01.docx (19.89 kB); 2017-07-07 Consolidated - OFHP Matrix - Week of July 26.docx (267.43 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are materials to support the OFHP implementation discussion this afternoon: updated OFHP Matrix (new additions in bold yellow) and business items chart (no changes to that document).

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca